
All other bidding contract and construction drawing documents, stipulations, dated and times remain 
unchanged, in full effect and by reference become a part of this addendum. 

BID/ RFP ADDEDUM No.1                                    MERCED COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 
DATE: 05/10/2023                     Chuck Hergenraeder, Director, Purchasing and Risk Management 
BID/RFP No: 2023-07                                      3600 M Street, Merced, California 95348-2898 
BID NAME: BEVERAGE SERVICE                                    Telephone:  209/384-6300  
 
 

ADDENDUM 1 
 
This addendum contains clarification and additional information, which modifies the conditions 

of the above referenced BID/RFP as follows: 

 

Question: Would MCCD grant an extension of the due date to 5/31/23? 
Answer: Due date shall be extended from May 19, 2023 to May 24, 2023 at 2:00 p.m. 
 
Question: Provide volume reports (12 Months) for vending by brand package and 
size for each college campus for years 2019, 2021 and 2022?  
Answer:  See attached information, 2019 information not available. 

 
Question: Provide volume reports (12 Months) for Fountain/BIB’s by brand and 
package size for each college campus for years 2019, 2021 and 2022. 
Answer: See attached information, 2019 information not available. 
 
Question: Provide volume reports (12 Months) for bottle/can by brand, package and 
size for each campus location for years 2019, 2021 and 2022?   
Answer: See attached information, 2019 information not available. 
 
Question: Provide volume reports (12 Months) for ancillary items (Cups, Lids, Straws, 
CO2) for each campus location for years 2019, 2021 and 2022? 
Answer: Information not available. 
 
Question: What was the student attendance numbers for in-person instruction for 
2019 versus online classes?   
Answer: 2019 information not available. 
 
Question: What was the student attendance numbers for in-person instruction for 
2021 versus online classes? 
Answer: 877 in-person students. 
 
Question: What was the student attendance numbers for in-person instruction for 
2022 versus online classes?   
Answer: 2649 in-person students. 
 
Question: For 2022 student attendance numbers, what is the percentage of in-person 
versus online classes?   
Answer: Same answer as above (data for in person student only). 
 
Question: For 2022, what was the total number of enrolled students?    
Answer: See page 10 in RFP # 2023-07. 



All other bidding contract and construction drawing documents, stipulations, dated and times remain 
unchanged, in full effect and by reference become a part of this addendum. 

 
Question: For all athletic concessions, are they required to purchase beverage 
products from beverage supplier?  How are they operated and managed?    
Answer: No.  
 
Question: Is Merced College using a concessionaire to run their food service 
operations, or is it a self-operated by campus?  If concessionaire is operating on 
campus, which concessionaire? 
Answer: Food and Dining Service is operated under an independent company. 
 
Question: Is there any self-operated Food and Beverage locations on campus that will 
not fall under the RFP?  If so, please provide list of locations.  
Answer: Follett 

 
Question: Is there a carve out (exception) for any beverage categories that will not be 
part of the beverage RFP? If so, which beverage categories and why? 
Answer: None 
 
Question: What are your sustainability goals, programs and actions for the college? 
Answer: See attached 
 
Question: Does the college have a recycling program in place, if so how does the 
college go about communicating recycling and what actions and programs are in place 
to promote recycling?   
Answer: The student Clubs heads the recycling. 
 
Question: What marketing programs have worked well and resonate well with your 
students and campus community? 
Answer: Banners in Gym, Student Lounge, baseball diamond, football scoreboard, and 
soccer fields. 
 
Question: Can the RFP be submitted using PowerPoint in landscape version?    
Answer: No. 
 

 
 

 

SPECIAL NOTE: 
It is the responsibility of each Bidder to acknowledge all addenda by signing below 
and submitting a copy of each addendum with their respective bid. 

 
I HAVE READ AND UNDERSTAND THESE MODIFICATIONS TO THE ABOVE BID: 

 

(Sign name and title) 


